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From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 10 - Final Days for Senior Portraits, SGA 

Spring Fling 2018 Surveys, Community Service Updates, and more ... 

 

  
      

FINAL DAYS for Senior Portraits 

The FINAL DAYS for Senior Portraits are scheduled on  

January 17 and 18.  Please see the attached for more details.  

Contact:  L. Elaine Bell 

Read More  

  

 
 
 

 

Spring Fling 2018 Genre Survey 

Attention students! It is that time again. The Revolutionary SGA wants you 

to participate in our Spring Fling 2018 Genre Survey! We’re encouraging 

all students to vote and let us know what you want to hear. 

#TheRevolutionWillBeTelevised.   
Contact: Student Government Association 

Read More / Survey 
 

Spring Fling 2018 Artist Survey 

After receiving your thoughts on the 2018 Spring Fling Genre survey, we 

would like to also have you participate in our 2018 Spring Fling Artist 

survey! Please click the link to vote today! 

#TheRevolutionWillBeTelevised 

Contact:  Student Government Association 

Read More / Survey 

 

Community Service Updates 
Please copy and paste the link below to review the community service log! 

I, Ms. Tiffani, will personally cross check the and send out and update by 

Tuesday if necessary! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Community Service Update 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LINC2017final chance_0.doc
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/9D8F3933-83FD-4321-BE05-F26B84D3AEC3.jpeg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_forms_d_e_1FAIpQLSdvqsxo-5FD1NyDbmotweSKgLrqAseiGIyYdmOyM3xAD9Ht84tA_viewform-3Fusp-3Dsf-5Flink&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=yzFX3-A3gGjYiygb62QazETrU7OxFCFu4jcLXw78DhU&s=ADdnxZHZNQ0vsXfcTTr0RWIErfEAw_ZignSj_WYaJsA&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_2426.JPG'
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__docs.google.com_forms_d_1s8PyZC4a6gGz-2DsgqOc6BfM-5FR9l401CwS7MQ0BZ6VC14_edit-23responses&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=rbnOXNz2GFuWQv5_WVRSXKFa9QjIoGKNVXCyMTutXxE&s=yjBy04IzFmoqEfb3IUQcLmo2UBUtGXSOq3czOTwKUS0&e=
https://www.dropbox.com/s/kc1d9za29q0cljb/17-18 community service Update - Report%21.xlsx?dl=0
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Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
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www.lincoln.edu 

     

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

